
27 April 2018

To: Councillors Collett, Humphreys, Hunter, Hutton, Robertson BEM, Mrs Scott and 
Singleton 

The above members are requested to attend the: 

PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 8 May 2018 at 6.00 pm
in Committee Room A, Town Hall, Blackpool

A G E N D A

ADMISSION OF THE PUBLIC TO COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Head of Democratic Governance has marked with an asterisk (*) those items where the 
Committee may need to consider whether the public should be excluded from the meeting as 

the items are likely to disclose exempt information.
The nature of the exempt information is shown in brackets after the item.

This information is provided for the purpose of this meeting only and must be securely 
destroyed immediately after the meeting.

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in
doing so state:

the type of interest concerned either a

(a) personal interest
(b) prejudicial interest
(c) disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI)

and

(2) the nature of the interest concerned

If any member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

Public Document Pack



2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 10 APRIL 2018 (Pages 1 - 4)

To agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 10 April 2018 as a true and correct 
record.

3 APPLICATION TO LICENCE A CINDERELLA HORSE-DRAWN HACKNEY CARRIAGE (Pages 5 
- 8)

4 ALLOCATION OF STREET COLLECTION 2018/2019 (Pages 9 - 48)

To consider the application for a street collection permit detailed in the report.

* 5 PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCES (Pages 49 - 62)

(This item contains personal information regarding applicants and licence holders which 
is exempt from publication by virtue of Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972)

* 6 HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE (Pages 63 - 68)

(This item contains personal information regarding applicants and licence holders which 
is exempt from publication by virtue of Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972)

7 DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

To note the date of the next meeting as 5 June 2018 subject to approval at Annual 
Council.

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Chris Williams, Democratic Governance 
Adviser, Tel: (01253) 477153, e-mail chris.williams@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 10 APRIL 2018

Present: 

Councillor Hutton (in the Chair)

Councillors

Hobson Humphreys Robertson BEM Mrs Scott

In Attendance: 

Mrs Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Service
Mr Chris Williams, Democratic Services Adviser

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest on this occasion.

2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 13 MARCH 2018

The Sub-Committee considered the minutes of the meeting held on 13 March 2018.

Resolved:
That the minutes of the meeting held on 13 March 2018 be approved and signed by the 
Chairman as a correct record.

3 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

Resolved: That under Section 100 (A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of the whole item, including the
decisions referred to at Agenda item 3 on the grounds that it would involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of 
the Act.

4 SAFETY OF SPORTS GROUND - BLACKPOOL FOOTBALL CLUB

The Sub-Committee considered an application under the Safety at Sports Ground Act 
1975 for a Special Safety Certificate at Blackpool Football Club. The certificate was 
required for an A-Ha concert on 16 June 2018. Due to the nature of the event, the 
requirements were different than those included within the General Safety Certificate.

The report from Mrs Michelle Wilson, Principal Building Control Surveyor, explained that 
the proposed certificate would allow for a maximum attendance of 13,206 which would 
not exceed the ingress and egress limits. The Sub-Committee noted that the event had 
been carefully planned and met all of the relevant health and safety requirements. In 
addition, the emergency services had offered no objections to the outlined proposal. It 
was therefore proposed that that the certificate should be approved.

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 10 APRIL 2018

Resolved: 
To approve the issuing of a Special Safety Certificate for the event to be held on 16 June 
2018 with a capacity of 13,206. 

5 PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCE

The Sub-Committee was informed of an applicant who had given sufficient cause for 
concern as to be referred to the Sub-Committee for consideration.

Members discussed the application as follows:

(i)M.J.F (New Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver applicant)

Mr Ryan Ratcliffe, Licensing Officer, was in attendance and advised the Sub-Committee 
that the applicant had been convicted of a number of historical criminal offences that 
included several both for dishonesty and driving without insurance. In addition, MJF had 
been convicted of a series of motoring offences, some of which had occurred recently. Mr 
Ratcliffe added that if the applicant received any more points before April 2018, he would 
face a driving ban under the totting up process.

The applicant was in attendance and suggested that in relation to the historical criminal 
convictions he had behaved stupidly in each case and regretted his actions. With regard 
to the insurance offences, MJF offered that he had been unable to pay for his insurance 
premium on one occasion and this had led to the conviction and subsequent points being 
added to his driver’s licence.

The Sub-Committee accepted that the applicant had displayed limited remorse for his 
offending behaviour. However, given the applicant’s poor driving record, the number and 
recency of offences he had committed combined with a lack of any suggestion from the 
applicant on how he might avoid future motoring violations, Members were inclined not 
to grant the licence.

Resolved: That the application for a Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s 
Licence be refused on the grounds that the applicant was not a fit and proper person to 
hold such a licence, given the nature and frequency of his convictions.

Background papers: exempt

6 REVIEW OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE EXCEPTIONAL QUALITY POLICY

The Sub-Committee was informed that the review of the Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Exceptional Quality Policy had been conducted and two responses had been received 
during the period of consultation with the trade and public which ended on 8 March 
2018.

Members agreed with the assessment of the Licensing Service that the responses 
received did not offer objections to any changes made to the document and agreed it 
should be endorsed by the Council’s Executive.

Page 2



MINUTES OF PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING - TUESDAY, 10 APRIL 2018

Resolved: To recommend to the Executive Committee that they adopt the proposed 
amendments to the Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Exceptional Quality Policy.

7 ALLOCATION OF STREET COLLECTION 2018/2019

The applicant, Mr Bentley was in attendance with a friend and made representations to 
the Sub-Committee regarding the nature of his charitable organisation, Here 4 u, which 
he had applied on behalf of for a permit to collect in the St John’s Square area on 18 
August 2018 between 8am and 8pm.

The applicant described the nature of the charity and the event to be held on 18 August 
2018. Members were informed that Here 4 U offered support and advice to people with 
autism and/or mental health issues to help them overcome loneliness and isolation and 
to provide community support to allow greater independence for those individuals. Mr 
Bentley reported that the organisation received referrals from the Harbour facility and 
other partner organisations within Blackpool and he envisioned helping a greater number 
of people in the future, hence the application for a street collection. The Sub-Committee 
was informed that all those working for the charity were volunteers and only minor 
travelling expenses were paid to those volunteers from time to time.

The Sub-Committee expressed concern at a lack of supporting paperwork regarding the 
charity’s work and requested that further evidence be provided to the Licensing Service 
as soon as possible.

Resolved:
To defer making a decision on the application for a street collection permit for Here 4 U 
to allow the applicant time to submit the charity’s annual report, details of referrals, 
testimonials, accounting  and other supporting materials to the Licensing Service prior to 
the dispatch of the agenda for the  8 May 2018 meeting.

8 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Members noted that the date of the next meeting was scheduled for Tuesday 8 May 
2018.

 
 
 
 
Chairman
 
(The meeting ended at 6.51 pm)
 
Any queries regarding these minutes, please contact:
Chris Williams Democratic Governance Adviser
Tel: (01253) 477153
E-mail: chris.williams@blackpool.gov.uk

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB COMMITTEE

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Senior Solicitor, Legal Services

Date of Meeting 8 May 2018

APPLICATION TO LICENCE A CINDERELLA HORSE-DRAWN HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 Consider two applications to licence Cinderella style Horse Drawn Hackney Carriages.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 The Sub-Committee will be requested to determine whether the carriages are 
suitable to be licensed as a Horse-Drawn Hackney Carriages.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

3.1 Licensed Horse-Drawn Hackney Carriages are responsible for transporting 
passengers. It is important for the protection of the public that only carriages that are 
suitable and fit for purpose to be licensed. 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council?

No

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget?

Yes

3.3 Other alternative options to be considered:

None

4.0 Council Priority:

4.1 The relevant Council Priority is: 

“The Economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool”

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



5.0 Background Information

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

On 5 April 2018, David Shea made an application to licence a Cinderella Horse-Drawn 
Hackney Carriage. Also, on 23 April 2018, Mr Kevin Coates made an application to 
licence a Cinderella Horse-Drawn Hackney Carriage. 

The Sub-Committee decided at its meeting on 23 September 2010 to permit any style 
carriage however any carriages that were not of the traditional style were required to 
be produced before the Sub-Committee for approval.

Since 21 October 2010 up until 25 May 2016 the Public Protection Sub-Committee 
has licensed 20 non-traditional style Horse-Drawn Hackney Carriages.

Mr Shea’s carriage has been previously licensed by Blackpool Council and was 
inspected for use at last year’s inspection in May 2017 and Mr Coates has been 
invited to bring the carriage for inspection by the members.

Approval from the Sub-Committee is required as this carriage would replace a 
traditional carriage and increase the number of licensed non-traditional style 
carriages.

The applicants have been invited to attend the meeting.

5.7 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No

6.0 Legal considerations:

6.1 The Head of Legal Services will be represented to advise the Sub-Committee

7.0 Human Resources considerations:

7.1 None

8.0 Equalities considerations:

8.1 None

9.0 Financial considerations:

9.1 None

10.0 Risk management considerations:

10.1 None

Page 6



11.0 Ethical considerations:

11.1 None

12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken:

12.1 None

13.0 Background papers:

13.1 None

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE
Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Service

Date: 8 May 2018

ALLOCATION OF STREET COLLECTION 2018/2019

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider the allocation of street collection for 2018/2019.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 To consider the application for street collection permit detailed in 5.4 – 5.6. 

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

3.1 The Sub-Committee is required to consider applications received for the forthcoming 
year.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council?

No

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget?

Yes

3.3 Other alternative options to be considered:

The Sub-Committee has the power to grant or refuse the application.

4.0 Council Priority:

4.1 The relevant Council Priority is “Safeguard and protect the most vulnerable”

5.0 Background Information

5.1

5.2

5.3

Street collections are regulated by under the Police, Factories, etc (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1916.

This report sets out the charity request for a collection permit in 2018/2019.

The Sub-Committee is requested to select those organisations which should be 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



5.4

5.5 

5.6

allowed street collection permits for the forthcoming 12 month period.

The Licensing Service has received the following application for street collection in 
the forthcoming year. Copies of the application can be found in Appendix 4(a).

Here 4 U. Local Charity making the lives of people that feel they have been ‘left 
behind’ a little easier. This is the Charity’s first application and is for the 18 August 
2018 in St John’s Square 8am-8pm. 

At the last meeting of the Public Protection Sub-Committee on 10 April 2018, the 
Sub-Committee asked for more information about the organisation and its 
intentions. The applicant was asked to provide the Sub-Committee with:

 Annual Reports and Accounts
 Attendance for drop in sessions
 Evidence of outcomes for attendance sessions
 Evidence of any referrals

5.7   Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No

List of Appendices:

Appendix 4(a)    Applications detailed in 5.4

6.0 Legal considerations:

6.1 None

7.0 Human Resources considerations:

7.1 None

8.0 Equalities considerations:

8.1 None

9.0 Financial considerations:

9.1 None

10.0 Risk management considerations:

10.1 None

11.0 Ethical considerations:

Page 10



11.1 None

12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken:

12.1 Consultation has been undertaken with the BID team and Visit Blackpool

13.0 Background papers:

13.1 None

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

chris.williams
Text Box
    Appendix 4(a)



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Appendix 4(a)

1

Blackpool Mental Health Partnership Board
Meeting Room 3A, Number One Bickerstaffe Square, Blackpool

20th June 2017 10:00hrs 
Notes

Present:
Zohra Dempsey Public Health, Blackpool Council (Co-Chair)
Adam Bowater Contracts and Commissioning, Blackpool Council (Co-Chair)
Deborah Willetts Public Health, Blackpool Council  (Notes)
Amy Cross (Cllr) Blackpool Council
Davinia Jackson Adult Learning, Blackpool Council
Dawn Maher Blackpool Carer’s Centre
Jane Gornall Service Manager, Blackpool Council
John Stainton Child & Adolescent Support & Help Enhanced Response Team
Julie Stocker Service User, Recovery Team
Karen Corfield Social Inclusion Officer PIMHT & Recovery team
Kathy Bradshaw PIMHJ Integrated Manager
Leanne Croft DWP Jobcentre
Leslie Marshall Adult Services, Blackpool Council
Louise Mathews Recovery Team, Blackpool Council
Luke Lane Home Group
Marc Bentley Here4U
Margaret Bamforth Blackpool & the Fylde College
Michelle Sowden NHS Blackpool
Paula Holland Fylde Counselling Service
Ruth Collinge Blackpool Fulfilling Lives
Samantha Wainwright UR Potential
Steven Royle Blackpool Inspirations
Stuart Clayton Carer Representative
Vicky Channon Gloucester Avenue, Blackpool Council
William Berry                          Making Space

Apologies:
Alison Best BTH IAPT (Supporting Minds)
Amy Gunniss Blackpool Carer’s Centre
Amy Green Cruse Bereavement Care Lancashire
Chris Ward                               Senior Probation Officer
Darren Bee Time-To-Change
David Eaton Service Manager CAMHS
Diane Riding Lancashire Care FT
Emily Davis Public Health, Blackpool Council
Helen Lammond-Smith Blackpool CCG
Jane Marshall Lancashire Care FT
Jeffrey Banks Making Space
Karen Smith                             Head of Adult Care & Support, Blackpool Council
Kate Miller Richmond Fellowship
Linda Harvey Lancashire MIND
Lynn Howarth Early Help for Children & Families, Blackpool Council
Philip Smith                              Family/Friend/Rethink Fylde Coast
Roy Warman Making Space
Stewart Lucas CEO, Mind

Page 17



Appendix 4(a)

2

Agenda 
Item

Actions Person 
Responsible

1. Introduction and Apologies
See above
Around the table introductions

Chair

Action
2. Minutes of the last meeting and matters arising –

Agreed as a true record

Matters Arising:
EIS:
Action: Add to next meeting agenda                                       Complete

Support Services:
Action: ZD/AB to look at mapping MH support services (including benefits 
and debt advice) and report back.          
Recently looked at benefits/advice etc. and will include in the directory

Adult Learning: 
Brochure now available for range of new courses which are free to 
anyone over 19yrs living in Blackpool Fylde & Wyre.  Courses will run until 
July however some things may continue further.
Action: Electronic link to be sent out to all in group                 Complete

Making Space:
Currently running 4 supported houses.  Group are planning to hold an 
exhibition.
Action: Bill Berry to circulate invites closer to the date             Complete

Probation: 
Probation team regularly have to deal with offenders with issues around 
mental health and social isolation and it would be very helpful to know 
the groups available in order to signpost clients.
Action: Once complete forward a list of local groups to Chris   Ongoing

All

Alec Stuart
Deb Willetts

Adam 
Bowater/Zohra 
Dempsey

Davinia Jackson

Bill Berry

Deb Willetts

3. CASHER presentation
(Child and Adolescent Support and Help Enhanced Response Service)

Children ( LATEST 
03-04 ) and Adolescent Support  Help Enhanced Response March 17.pptx

Commissioned for children & young people from birth – 25yrs within the 
Blackpool, Fylde & Wyre areas.  If any of the partners at the MHPB 
meeting know of young people who they feel would benefit from the 
scheme please contact John Stainton direct. 
John.Stainton@bfwhospitals.nhs.uk

Funding for this scheme has been renewed and is confirmed as recurrent 
over a 5 year period. 

John Stainton

Page 18

mailto:John.Stainton@bfwhospitals.nhs.uk


Appendix 4(a)

3

4. EIS
Not in attendance speak to AS                                                           Deferred  
 

Alec Stuart

5. Public Mental Health Action Plan
Action in plan for anti-stigma work - applied to become Time to Change 
Hub for Blackpool but were unsuccessful but can still become a non-
funded hub and access benefits such as training.

Partnership with other groups set up and now need to get as many 
people/groups/employers together. Will members forward any relevant 
information or get in touch with ZD

Action:
Ask Helen Lammond-Smith present an update on the mental health STP 
work

Zohra Dempsey

Zohra Dempsey
6. Service User and Carer Feedback:

Service User – 
Carer’s support group is going really well and very grateful with Blackpool 
Carers Centre for the recent additional members they have referred over.  
The new Facebook page is due to launch shortly

World Mental Health Day 2017 Tuesday 10th  October:
Discussions have been held around using the theme ‘Light for Hope and 
Positivity’ as the event will coincide with the illuminations and it may be 
we could look for support from the Illuminations team.  A suggestion was 
also made to see if it would be possible to get the tower lit for the 
Evening in support.  Cllr Cross confirmed this could be possible but would 
need to contact the tower directly.  Lynne Howarth has booked Central 
Library for the day.  Jenny Rendell from MIND is coordinating and will link 
in with the Time to Change work.

Currently looking to start a new carer’s support Scheme at the Harbour 
utilising a bank of 6 experienced inpatient setting carers and 6 social work 
students once a week for 2hrs, to stand in the corridor or around the 
wards  -referring carers to suitable services, offering peer support etc.  
Currently in communication with Blackpool College for counselling and 
social work students to support.  Dawn Kenyon has agreed the scheme.

Blackpool Inspirations - 
Service is working really well and currently at between 60-70 members.
Remains a supportive safe environment for clients to attend with people 
now engaging and turning up by themselves. There remains a mix of age 
groups attending the various meetings and activities and all attendees 
sign a membership and a code of conduct form

A new art project has commenced and we have organised a 
variety of trips some which have taken place with others due to take 

Stuart Clayton

Steven Royle

Page 19



Appendix 4(a)

4

place shortly.  Recently employed a counsellor and Welfare Rights officer 
to assist with completion of forms.  Future of the group looks bright and 
we are looking to apply for lottery funding to extend the service

7. Service updates: 

Commissioning – Input required for new Fylde coast directory of services 
from Nathan Skelton, Communications and Engagement Officer.  NHS 
Blackpool CCG is asking for volunteers to try the Fylde Coast Directory of 
Services (information in embedded email and below)

FW Public input 
needed for new Fylde coast directory of services.msg

The dates and times of the sessions are listed below and you are welcome 
to attend any one of them depending on which session is most 
convenient for you. Places at each session are limited so if you would like 
to attend one of these please contact us either via email to 
engage.fyldecoast@nhs.net or call 01253 951349 and book a place

Monday 3 July, 3pm - 4.30pm, Education Centre (Opposite Women and 
Children’s Centre), Blackpool Victoria Hospital, Whinney Heys Rd, 
Blackpool FY3 8NR.
Friday 7 July, 10am -11.30am, IT Training Room, Wesham Park Hospital, 
Derby Road, PR4 3AL.
Monday 10 July, 10.30am-12.pm, Education Centre (Opposite Women and 
Children’s Centre), Blackpool Victoria Hospital, Whinney Heys Rd, 
Blackpool FY3 8NR.
Monday 10 July, 2pm-3.30pm, Education Centre (Opposite Women and 
Children’s Centre), Blackpool Victoria Hospital, Whinney Heys Rd, 
Blackpool FY3 8NR.
Thursday 13 July, 2pm-3.30pm, Education Centre (Opposite Women and 
Children’s centre), Blackpool Victoria Hospital, Whinney Heys Rd, 
Blackpool FY3 8NR.

Blackpool Fylde & Wyre CVS recently sent out potential grants/funding 
from The Allen Lane Foundation which makes grants available for up to 
three years, with values of £500 - £15,000. The Foundation is interested 
in funding work that benefits vulnerable people, including those 
experiencing issues around their mental health.

http://www.cvsbwf.org/17289-allen-lane-foundation/

All

Adam Bowater

Page 20

mailto:engage.fyldecoast@nhs.net
http://www.cvsbwf.org/17289-allen-lane-foundation/


Appendix 4(a)

5

Hear4you - Based on Dickson Rd. close to Gynn Square, with a purpose to 
support local adults affected by mental health issues, social isolation or 
loneliness - providing free support.  The majority of clients would fall 
below the needs threshold for social care and other statuary services 
however still require support.  Our services could reduce dependency on 
statuary services in turn prevent many hospital admissions, health decline 
and/or homelessness.  Types of support includes befriending, shopping, 
budgeting, reading/understanding letters, attending appointments, taking 
part in social activities/hobbies, helping maintain tenancy, completing 
forms, provide a listening ear and more.  Social club has started at St 
Paul’s Worship Centre, Egerton Road on Tuesdays 6-8pm.

Fulfilling Lives - Recent changes within Blackpool: Developing links with A 
& E at Blackpool Teaching Hospital and the same in the custody suite; 
recruited 2 new workers to start up ‘Housing First’ in conjunction with 
housing options team and extending police officer secondment to the end 
of the project.
Brought in revolving doors company to put together a plan for local 
services to bid for providing services.  Trying to link people to relevant 
services through local drop in sessions held Tues/Thurs/Sat pm.  Year 2 
evaluation has been completed.  Action: RC forward link when available 
to be included in the meeting minutes.

UR Potential - Building Better Opportunities (BBO) workers currently 
work with 16 year olds upwards for up-skilling/training and supporting on 
a one-one basis.  The Summer programme is due to commence with 
variety of events/training. There are single training sessions and courses 
of up to eight weeks depending on the subject being delivered.  
Information about the courses can be found on the website or 
alternatively call the office where a place can be reserved.

Richmond Fellowship – Currently have a variety of groups running:  Food 
show launched to restart healthy eating, working with smoking cessation 
to work on and around reducing smoking and walking group and giving a 
push to physical activity.

Young People – First April the eating disorder service went live across 
Lancashire.  Service has a variety of schemes running.

Making Space - Making Space celebrated its 35th anniversary on the 2nd 
June with staff conference during the day followed by an awards 
ceremony throughout the evening.  To coincide with our 35th anniversary 
we had the launch of our new strategic plan 2017 – 2020, ‘strengthening 
our roots, investing in the future’, now is the perfect time to update our 
brand and to reflect who we are today.

Recovery team – Introduced Julie Stocker, service user representative, 
who is looking to set-up a new craft group.  Busy with drop-in for service 
users socially isolated.

Marc Bentley

Ruth Collinge

Ruth Collinge

Samantha 
Wainwright

William Berry

Louise Mathews

Page 21



Appendix 4(a)

6

College – Newly set up career academy, which is a multi-agency 
partnership, chaired by Karen Smith.
Currently completing a mapping exercise for training needs in social care 
and health for people wanting to make it a career in social care.
Action: send information and briefing to send out with the notes

Action: organise presentation at next meeting

Fylde Counselling Services – The service is getting a completely different 
type of client recently and dealing with a lot more clients with mental 
health issues. Attending this meeting appears to be very beneficial so far 
as it gives insight towards others specific services for onward referral of 
counselling clients.  Action: PH to refer carers on their waiting list to the 
Carers Centre for counselling if acceptable.

Gloucester Ave – Now Open 12-13yrs as a 4 bed rehab unit. The service 
aims to provide short-term support to enable service users who are 
leaving hospital or residential care settings to develop independent living 
skills to facilitate a move into their own accommodation.  Useful to attend 
to see services available to clients.

Blackpool pool Carers Centre - The new magazine will be out in July
Mental Health HUGS (Help, Understanding and Group Support) continues 
to run monthly on the 1st Tuesday each moth, 10:30-12:30.
Recently held mental health training and due to run again in August.
Dementia training continues with a mindfulness course in September.
Have a counselling services for carers registered with the centre.

Adult learning – Research pilot will not be re-funded as it stands however 
the scheme will continue with wellbeing courses.  Holding an event 21st 
June 1pm -5pm at Central library for anyone who is on or has attended 
the scheme previously. The idea of this event is to capture how the clients 
feel on that day as part of the research.  New brochures will be ready and 
out by Aug/Sept

Margaret 
Bamforth

Margaret 
Bamforth
Deb Willetts

Paula Holland

Paula Holland

Vicky Channon

Dawn Maher

Davinia Jackson

8. Any Other Business: 

Mindful employer scheme reminder from Phil 
http://www.mindfulemployer.net/ 

 

9. Date and time of future meetings 
a. 05th Sept 2017, 10:00 – 12:00hrs

Meeting room 3A, Number One Bickerstaffe Square, Blackpool, FY1 
3AH

b. 12th December 2017. 10:00 – 12:00hrs
                                Meeting room 3A, Number One Bickerstaffe Square, 
                                Blackpool, FY1 3AH

10. Meeting closed 11:20

Page 22

http://www.mindfulemployer.net/


Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Client A  • Helped with issues surrounding PIP and PIP assessments. 

• Worked with client to get home visits due to agoraphobia. 

• Befriending service to help develop confidence to go out. 

Client B • Helped with Isolated state. 

• Played games to increase socialisation skills 

• Provided sociable environment. 

• Helped with ESA benefits/ filling in form  

Client C • Helped with Isolated state. 

• Provided a listening ear. 

• Provided a sociable environment. 

• Played games to help relax. 

• Participated in art and crafts groups 

Client D  • Helped with Isolated state. 

• Provided a listening ear. 

• Provided a sociable environment. 

• Played games to help relax. 

Client E • Helped improve on cooking skills. 

• Helped improve confidence and anxiety skills. 

• Assistance with shopping. 

• Made flat a more liveable condition. 

• Helped make telephone calls. 

• Attended arts and crafts groups for socialisation  

Client F • Reduced anxiety levels and boosted confidence.  

• Helped the client to understand anxiety and techniques to use 

• Assisted shopping trips to enable to go out shopping independently  

• Made more liveable conditions in flat/ guidance advice  

• Helped improve independence in the community 

• Provided a sociable, relaxed environment.  

• Provided a listening ear – provided frequent phone calls  

• Overcome agoraphobia over a period  

• Helped overcome depressed/distressed state (more self-awareness to then 
seek support when needed) 

Client G • Helped in distressed situations when it was required to enable confidence 
around bad times 

• Provided a safety net- Domestic Violence  

• Provided a listening ear. 

• Provided a sociable and safe environment. 

• Accompanied to hospital and interviews. 

• Helped contact utility companies. 

• Guided and helped her sort out her living quarters to make it more habitable 

Client H • Accompanied to appointments as too anxious to attend alone. 

• Provided a listening ear. 

• Welcomed to a sociable environment. 

• Helped overcome anxiety. 

Client I  • Helped with benefits. 

• Guidance in writing letters and completing forms.  

Client J • Helped completing benefit application forms.  

Client K • Helped them obtain accommodation to prevent homelessness  

Page 47



Client L • Helped them to get relevant ID documents (birth certificate) to enable obtain 
accommodation so they could leave hospital and return back into the 
community 

 

Page 48



Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE

Relevant Officer: Tim Coglan, Service Manager - Public Protection

Date of Meeting 8 May 2018

PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCES

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider applicants and a licence holder who have been convicted of offences or 
who have otherwise given reasons for concern.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 The Sub-Committee will be requested to determine the applications and referral as 
appropriate.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

3.1 Licensed drivers can be responsible for transporting vulnerable passengers. It is 
important for the protection of the public that only fit and proper persons are 
licensed. 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council?

No

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget?

Yes

3.3 Other alternative options to be considered:

None, as the Sub-Committee is required to determine the applications and referral.

4.0 Council Priority:

4.1 The relevant Council Priority is “The Economy: Maximising growth and opportunity 
across Blackpool”

5.0 Background Information

5.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine whether or not the applicants and licence 

Page 49

Agenda Item 5



5.2

holder are fit and proper persons to hold Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle 
driver’s licences , in respect of the following cases:

D.G.N (New applicant), F.T (New applicant), J.H.S (New applicant), S.D.H (Existing 
driver)

Details of offences or matters causing concern and any supporting documents are 
attached at Appendix 5(a).

5.3 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? Yes

List of Appendices:

Appendix 5(a) Details of cases (not for publication)

6.0 Legal considerations:

6.1

6.2

The Sub-Committee must be satisfied that the applicants and licence holder are fit 
and proper persons to be licensed.

There is the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court.

7.0 Human Resources considerations:

7.1 None

8.0 Equalities considerations:

8.1 None

9.0 Financial considerations:

9.1 None

10.0 Risk management considerations:

10.1 None

11.0 Ethical considerations:

11.1 None

12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken:

Page 50



12.1 None

13.0 Background papers:

13.1 None

 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to: PUBLIC PROTECTION SUB-COMMITTEE

Relevant Officer: Tim Coglan, Service Manager - Public Protection

Date of Meeting 8 May 2018

HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider whether or not the licence holder is a fit and proper person to hold a 
Hackney Carriage vehicle licence.

2.0 Recommendation(s):

2.1 The Sub-Committee will be requested to determine the referral as appropriate.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

3.1 Licensed vehicles are responsible for transporting passengers. It is important for the 
protection of the public that only suitable vehicles that are fit for purpose are 
licensed. 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council?

No

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget?

Yes

3.3 Other alternative options to be considered:

None

4.0 Council Priority:

4.1 The relevant Council Priority is 

“The Economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool”

Page 69

Agenda Item 6



5.0 Background Information

5.1

5.2

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine whether or not the licence holder is a fit 
and proper person to hold a Hackney Carriage vehicle licence, in respect of the 
following case:

M.R.S (Existing Licence holder)

Matters causing concern and any supporting documents are attached at Appendix 
6(a)

5.3 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? Yes

List of Appendices:

Appendix 6(a) Details of case (not for publication)

6.0 Legal considerations:

6.1

6.2

The Sub-Committee must be satisfied that the conditions are no longer reasonably 
necessary.

There is the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court.

7.0 Human Resources considerations:

7.1 None

8.0 Equalities considerations:

8.1 None

9.0 Financial considerations:

9.1 None

10.0 Risk management considerations:

10.1 None

11.0 Ethical considerations:

11.1 None

Page 70



12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken:

12.1 None

13.0 Background papers

13.1 None

 

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 10 APRIL 2018
	3 APPLICATION TO LICENCE A CINDERELLA HORSE-DRAWN HACKNEY CARRIAGE
	4 ALLOCATION OF STREET COLLECTION 2018/2019
	Appendix 4(a) street collections Redacted
	20-06-2017 Notes MHPB
	H4U 01
	H4U 02
	H4U 03
	H4U 04
	outcomes

	5 PRIVATE HIRE AND HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS LICENCES
	6 HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE LICENCE



